

## LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

---

MEETING TO BE HELD IN CIVIC HALL, LEEDS ON  
MONDAY, 23RD MARCH, 2009 AT 10.00 AM

---

### MEMBERSHIP

#### Councillors

T Grayshon - Morley South  
D Hollingsworth - Burmantofts and Richmond  
Hill  
V Morgan - Killingbeck and Seacroft

---

Agenda compiled by:  
Tel No:  
Governance Services  
Civic Hall  
LEEDS LS1 1UR

Laura Pilgrim  
247 4359

# A G E N D A

Item No	Ward	Item Not Open		Page No
1	City and Hunslet		<p><b>"DISTRIKT" APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE PREMISES KNOWN AS "DISTRIKT" LOWER GROUND FLOOR OF 7 DUNCAN STREET, LEEDS, LS1 6DQ</b></p> <p>To consider the report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance) an adjourned application for the grant of a Premises Licence in respect of "Distrikt" Lower Ground Floor, 7 Duncan Street, Leeds, LS1 6DQ.</p> <p>(Report Attached)</p>	1 - 6
2	Chapel Allerton		<p><b>LATE ITEM - APPLICATION FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE FOR THE PREMISES KNOWN AS "SKINNERS ARMS" SHEEPSCAR STREET NORTH, SHEEPSCAR, LEEDS, LS7 2AT</b></p> <p>To consider the report of the Assistant Chief Executive (Corporate Governance) an application for a TEN in respect of "Skinners Arms" Sheepscar Street North, Sheepscar, Leeds, LS7 2AT.</p> <p>(Report Attached)</p>	7 - 10